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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 23'd Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Transpares Limited, will be held on Thursday, 27t day of September, 2018, at
11.00 a.m. at the registered office of the Company situated at 14/185,
Ashwamegh Industrial Estate, Sarkhej - Bavla Highway, Changodar, Taluka -
Sanand, Dist. Ahmedabad - 382 210, Gujarat to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
Item no. 1 - Adoption of financial statements

To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 and reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon.

Item No. 2 - _Appointment of Director

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Karuna Mamtora (DIN; 00253549) who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

Item No. 3 - Appointment of Statutory Auditors

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(9) and 142(1)
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory
modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), the
appointment of Sanjay Vastupal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad,
(Firm Registration No. 109187W) be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this 23+
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 24t Annual General Meeting of
the Company on such remuneration including out of pocket expenses and
other expenses as may be mutually agreed by the Board of Directors and the
Auditor.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect to above resolution, the Board of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised for and on behalf of the
Company to take all necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things which may deem necessary in this behalf.”



SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No. 4 To revise the terms of remuneration of Mr. Hitendra
Doshi (DIN: 00062570), Chairman and Managing Director
of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203
and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), read with schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013
and subject to such consent(s), approval(s) and permission(s) as may be
required in this regard from any authority and on recommendation of the
Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the Board, which term shall
unless repugnant to the context by the Board in this behalf), the approval of
members be and is hereby accorded to the variations in the terms and
conditions of remuneration payable to Mr. Hitendra Doshi (DIN: 00062570),
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company with effect from 1st April,
2018 for the remaining period of his tenure on the terms and conditions as set
out in the explanatory statement annexed hereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to
increase, alter and/or vary the remuneration and perquisites including the
monetary value thereof as may be permitted or authorised in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for the time being in force, provided
however, that the remuneration payable to Mr. Hitendra Doshi (DIN:
00062570), Chairman and Managing Director shall be within the limits as
prescribed in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors thereof be and is hereby

authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be deemed expedient
to give effect to the above resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

M Dasta

—-_-____._____,_.—--
_ Hitendra Doshi
Place: Ahmedabad Chairman and Managing Director
Date: 31st July, 2018 (DIN: 00062570)

Registered Office

14/15, Ashwamegh Industrial Estate,

Sarkhej Bavla Highway, Changodar, _
Taluka- Sanand, Dist. Ahmedabad - 382 210, Gujarat
CIN: U31102GJ1995PLC024841



Notes

* An Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of the business as specified above is annexed herewith

* A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and such proxy need not be a
member of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must reach the
registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
scheduled commencement of the meeting. A person can act as proxy on
behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.

* A map to reach at the venue of meeting is enclosed at the end of the Annual
Report.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS

The following Eﬁblanatory Statements, as required under Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013, set out all material facts relating to the business the
accompanying Notice,

Item No. 2

Mrs. Karuna Mamtora, Director, retires by rotation and being eligible offers
herself for re-appointment.

Brief resume and nature of expertise:

Mrs. Karuna Mamtora aged 66 years; Director of the Company holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Arts from Gujarat University. She has been associated
with the Organization from 21st October, 2006. Apart from Transpares Limited,
Mrs. Karuna Mamtora is a Director of Transformers and Rectifiers (India)
Limited and TARIL Infrastructure Limited.

Your Director recommends the re-appointment of Mrs. Karuna Mamtora as a
Director of the Company.

Except Mrs. Karuna Mamtora, Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora, relatives of Mrs.
Karuna Mamtora, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
their relatives are interested in this resolution.
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Item No. 3

Sanjay Vastupal & Co., Chartered Accountants have expressed their
willingness to be appointed as the statutory auditors of the Company. The
Board of Directors has considered the qualifications and experience of the
proposed statutory auditors and has recommended the appointment of Sanjay
Vastupal & Co., Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors. Written consent
of the proposed auditors together with a certificate that the appointment, if
made, shall be in accordance with the conditions specified in Rule 4 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 has been received.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives
are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
resolution set out at item No. 3 of the Notice.

Item No. 4

Mr. Hitendra Doshi was re-appointed as a Managing Director of the Company
from 1st April, 2016 for 3 years. The Board at its meeting held on 31st July,
2018, has accorded its approval to the variations in the terms and conditions of
remuneration payable to Mr. Hitendra Doshi as a Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company w.e.f. 15t April, 2018 for the remaining period of his
tenure, subject to the approval of the shareholders at General Meeting on the
following terms and conditions.

He will be entitled to the following remuneration per month:

1. Salary:
(Rs. per Month)
Particular Amount in Rs
Basic 1,25,000
Medical Allowance 1,500
HRA 25,000
LTA 5,000
Special Allowance 43,500
Total Salary 2,00,000

2. Perquisites: In addition to the Salary, the following perquisites shall be
allowed to Managing Director and the total value of perquisites shall be
restricted to an amount of Rs. 5.00 Lacs p.a.

3. Commission: Apart from Salary and Perquisites, he is also entitled to 1%
Commission of the Company’s Net Profit for each financial year subject to
the overall ceiling laid down in Section 197 of the. Companies Act, 2013



CATEGORY - “A”
i) Housing:

The Company shall provide equipment and appliances, furniture, fixtures and
furnishing, including maintenance of all, at the residence of Managing Director
at the entire cost of the Company. The Company shall reimburse the expenses
of gas, electricity, water etc. The expenditure on these, valued in accordance
with the Income-tax Rules, shall not exceed 10% of the salary.

ii) Medical Reimbursement:

Medical Expenses actually incurred for self and family shall be reimbursed by
the Company.

iii) Leave Travel Concession:

The Company shall provide leave travel fare for Managing Director and his
family once in a'year.

iv) Personal Accident Insurance:

The Company shall pay Personal Accident Insurance Premium upto Rs.10,000
per annum,

v) Club Fee:

The Company shall pay and/or reimburse Fees and Expenses (excluding
admission and Life membership fees) of clubs, subject to a maximum of two
clubs.

CATEGORY - “B”

1. The Company shall provide a Car with Driver at the entire cost of the
Company for use for the business of the Company. The Company shall
provide telephone including mobile phone at the residence of Managing
Director at the entire cost of the Company.

2. Managing Director shall not be entitled to sitting fees for attending Meetings
of the Board of Directors or Committees thereof. He shall, however, be
reimbursed the actual travelling, lodging and boarding expenses incurred by
him for attending Meetings of the Board of Directors and/or Committees
thereof.

3. The remuneration referred to above is subject to the limit of 5% of the
annual net profits of the Company and subject further to the overall limit of
10% of the annual net profits of the Company on the remuneration of
Managing Director and other Executive Directors of the Company taken



together. Provided, however, that in the event of absence or inadequacy of
profit, Managing Director shall be entitled to remuneration mentioned under
(a) above and perquisites as above within the minimum remuneration
specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

. In the event of cessation of office during any financial year, a ratable

proportion of the aforesaid remuneration shall be payable by the Company.
Managing Director shall be entitled to reimbursement of all expenses
incurred in connection with the business of the Company.

“Family” means the spouse, dependent children and dependent parents of
Managing Director.

Reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly incurred in
the course of business of the Company shall be allowed.

CATEGORY - “C”

08

The Company shall contribute towards Provident Fund/Superannuation
Fund/Annuity Fund provided that such contributions either singly or put
together shall not exceed the tax free limit prescribed under the Income-tax
Act. ¥

The Company shall pay Gratuity at the rate not exceeding half month’s
salary for each completed year of service.

Leave on full pay and allowances, as per rules of the Company, but not
more than one month’s leave for every eleven months of service. However,
the leave accumulated but not availed will be allowed to be encashed at the
end of the term as per rules of the Company.

The perquisite under this Category shall not be included in the computation of
ceiling on remuneration.

All expenditure actually and properly incurred on the Company’s business
shall be reimbursed to Managing Director.

The Board recommends this Ordinary Resolution for the approval of the
shareholders. Except Mr. Hitendra Doshi, none of the other Directors and their
relatives is interested in this resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
-\J{.M-Qas.b'n

Hitendra Doshi

Place: Ahmedabad _ Chairman and Managing Director
Date: 31st July, 2018 (DIN: 00062570)
Registered Office

14/15, Ashwamegh Industrial Estate,

Sarkhej Bavla Highway, Changodar,

Taluka- Sanand, Dist. Ahmedabad - 382 210, Gujarat

CIN: U31102GJ1995PLC024841



BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 2374 Annual Report along with
the Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended on
31st March, 2018.

Financial Highlights

(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Net Revenue form Operation 265784861 | 257150781
Other Income 1077035 547351
Total Revenue 266861896 | 257698132
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 157460200 140444765
(Increase)/Decrease in Stock of Finished 5325387 (5059454
| Goods and Process Stock
Excise Duty (1592590) 28982623
Employee Benefit EXpense 8020505 9197029
Finance Cost 5970296 6278372
| Depreciation and Amortization 6775440 6051333
| Other Expenses 61321687 52222692
Total Expenses 243280925 238117360
Profit/(Loss) before tax 23580971 19580772
Tax Expenses (5404171) (6797991)
Net Profit after tax 18176799 12782782
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expenses) 259851 246681
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 18436650 13029463 |

Results of Operation

During the financial year 2017-18, the Company total Revenue of Rs. 2668.62
Lacs as against Rs. 2576.98 Lacs last year. The Company posted the
performance with Profit before Tax of Rs. 235.80 Lacs as against Rs. 195.80
Lacs last year. The Net Profit after Tax stood at Rs. 181.76 Lacs as against Rs.
127.82 Lacs last year.

Dividend

Your directors considered it prudent to conserve the resources of the company
to sustain future growth and as such have not recommended any dividend for
the financial year 2017-18 (Previous year - Nil).

Transfer to Reserves

Your directors have not recommended transfer to the General Reserve. An
Amount of Rs. 184.36 Lacs is proposed to be retained in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.




Director

Mrs. Karuna Mamtora (DIN: 00253549), Director of the Company who retires
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General meeting and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment, in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of
Association of the company. Your Board comprises of Mr. Hitendra Doshi, Mrs.
Karuna Mamtora, Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora and Mr. Sureshchandra Agarwal
as directors of the Company.

Fixed Deposit

The Company has neither accepted nor invited any deposit from public, falling
within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial
Statement.

Number of the Meetings of the Board

Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once in a quarter inter-alia, to
review the quarterly results of the Company. Additional Board meetings are
convened to discuss and decide on various business policies, strategies and
other businesses.

During the financial year 2017-18, the Board met Five (5) times i.e. 4th May,
2017, 3rd August, 2017, 24t% November, 2017 10t January, 2018 and 5t
February, 2018 .

Number of Board Meetings attended by the Directors during the year

' Sr. | Name of Director Designation No. of Meeting
| No. held/ attended
| 1 Mr. Hitendra Doshi Managing Director 5/5

2 Mrs. Karuna Mamtora Director 5/5

3 Mrs. Aakanksha Mamtora Director S/5

Bl Mr. Sureshchandra Agarwal | Director 5/4

Sexual Harassment at Workplace .

The Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee under the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the company has complied with provisions of the
same. -



There were no incidences of sexual harassment reported during the year under
review, in terms of the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Risk Management Policy

During the year, your Directors have reviewed the risk that the organisation
faces such as financial, credit, market, liquidity, security, property, legal,
regulatory, reputational. Your Directors have also reviewed and sees that it
manages, monitors and principal risks and the uncertainty that can impact the
ability to achieve the objectives.

Internal Financial Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operations. The Internal Audit Department monitors
and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the
Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and
policies of your company.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

As stipulated in Section 134(3)(c) read with sub section 5 of the Companies Act,
2013, Directors subscribe to the “Directors’ Responsibility Statement”, and
confirm that:

1. In preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March,
2018, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that no
material departures have been made from the same;

2. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that year;

3. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2018 on goinig concern basis; and

S. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.



Holding Company

Transformers and Rectifiers (India) Limited is holding 51% of Shares in the
Company.

Material Changes and Commitment affecting financial position of the
Company

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company which has occurred between the ends of financial year
of the Company i.e. 31t March, 2018 and the date of Director’s Report i.e.
31st July, 2018.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-section (3) of Section 92 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 the extract of the Annual Return as at 31st March,
2018 in Form MGT-9 forms part of this Board of Director’s Report as
Annexure - 1.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo

Information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 forms part of this Board of Director’s Report as
Annexure - 2.

Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

All the related party transactions that were entered during the financial year
were in the Ordinary course of business of the Company and were on arm’s
length basis.

There were no materially significant related party transactions entered by the
Company with its Promoters, Directors or other persons which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in
Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 forms part of this
Board of Director’s Report as Annexure - 3.

Secretarial Standards

Secretarial Standards for the Board and General Meetings (SS-1 & SS-2) are
applicable to the Company. The Company has complied with the provisions of
both these Secretarial Standards

Particulars regarding Employees



Particulars of employees under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable this year,
as there were no employees drawing the remuneration of Rs. 108 Lacs or more,
paid in respect of persons employed throughout the financial year or to whom
remuneration of Rs.6.50 lacs or more per month, paid in respect of persons
employed for part of the financial year.

Auditor

The Statutory Auditors Sanjay Vastupal & Co. (Firm Registration No.
109187W), Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the
Company from 22nd Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 23w
Annual General Meeting and per provision of section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013. Now the same auditor has been proposed to be appointed for another
one year, i.e. until the conclusion of 24" AGM, subject to approval of
shareholder of the company in ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company. Written consent of the proposed auditor together with a certificate
that the appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the conditions
specified in Rule 4 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 has been
received. Bt

Auditors’ Report

Notes forming part of the accounts are self explanatory as far as Auditor’s
Report is concerned and therefore, it does not require any further comments.

Cost Record

The provision of Cost Audit as per sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

Acknowledgement

The Directors extend their sincere thanks to the Bankers, Central Government
and State Government Authorities, Customers, its parent Company
Transformers & Rectifiers (India) Limited, Staff members and all other
associated with the Company, for their co-operation, continued support and
confidence reposed by them in the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors

e

Hitendra Doshi
Place: Ahmedabad ' Chairman and Managing Director
Date: 31st July, 2018 (DIN: 00062570)

Registered Office

14/15, Ashwamegh Industrial Estate,

Sarkhej Bavla Highway, Changodar,

Taluka- Sanand, Dist. Ahmedabad - 382 210, Gujarat
CIN: U31102GJ1995PLC024841



ANNEXURE - 1

FORM MGT - 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON
31ST MARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration and other details:

and contact details

No. | Particulars Details
1 CIN U31102GJ1995PLC024841
2 Registration Date 2nd March, 1995
3 Name of the Company Transpares Limited =
4 Category / Sub-Category of the | Public Limited Company
Company
5 Address of the Registered office | 14/15, Ashwamegh Industrial Estate,

Sarkhej - Bavla Highway, Changodar, i
Taluka- Sanand, Dist. Ahmedabad — 382

details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent, if any

213, Gujarat
6 Whether listed company No
7 Name, Address and Contact N.A.

II. Principal Business Activities of the Company:

Sr. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the % of total turnover of
No. main products / product / service the Company
services
I Parts’ of Transformer 8504 100%
III. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies:
Sr. | Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding / | % of | Applica }
No | Company Subsidiar | shar | ble
y [/ es Sectio
| Associate | held n i
1 Transformers and Rectifiers L33121GJ1994PLCO | Holding 51% | Section ‘
(India) Limited 22460 2(46)
Survey No. 427 P/3-4 and 431
P/1-2, Sarkhej - Bavla
Highway, Village: Moraiya,

Taluka: Sanand, Ahmedabad-
382213

IV.Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of

Total Equity):



i) Share Holding:

| 8r | Category of No. of shares held at the beginning No. of shares held at the end of the | % of
: Shareholder of the year year | chan
| No D | Physical Total % of | De | Physical Total % of | ge
e Total | ma Total | duri
m Shar |t Shar | ng |
at| es es the
year
(A) | Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promoter Group . Bl
(a) | Individuals/ Hindu - 9,49,032 9,49,032 49 9,49,032 9,49,032 49
Undivided Family B [E———
(b) | Bodies Corporate - 9,87,768 9,87,768 51 - 9,87,768 9,87,768 S5l
Total Shareholding -| 19,36,800 | 19,36,800 100 -| 19,36,800 | 19,36,800 100
| of Promoter and
Promoter Group (A)
(B) | Public shareholding | - - - - - - - -
| Total (A)+(B) -| 19,36,800 | 19,36,800 100 -| 19,36,800 | 19,36,800 100 -
(C) | Shares held by - - - - B - - - -
Custodians for - > |
GDRs & ADRs ||
| GRAND TOTAL -| 19,36,800 | 19,36,800 100 -| 19,36,800 | 19,36,800 100 | B ‘
. (A)+(B)*+(C) .
ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sr. | Promoters’ Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of % change !
No beginning of the year the year in
No. of % of | % of No. of % of % of sharehold |
Shares total | Shares Shares total Shares ing i
Share | Pledged Shares | Pledged | during
s of / of the / the year '
the encumbe Compa | encumbe
Comp | red to ny red to
any total total
shares shares
1 Mr. Hitendra Doshi 9,48,132 | 4895 -| 9,48,132 48.95 - 0.00
2 Transformers and Rectifiers | 9,87,768 | 51.00 9.87,768 51.00 - 0.00 |
(India) Limited -
3 | Mrs. Aparna H. Doshi 180 | 0.01 - 180 0.01 - 0.00 |
4 | Mr. Siddharth R. Doshi 180 [ 0.01 180 0.01 - 0.00 |
B Mr. Rajendra M. Doshi 180 0.01 - 180 0.01 - 0.00
6 Mr. Vipulkumar M. Doshi 180 0.01 180 0.01 - 0.00
7 Mr. Mukesh H. Shah 180 0.01 - 180 0.01 - | 0.00

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

There is no change in Shareholding of Promoters

iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs

Not Applicable



V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr. | For Each of the Directors and
No KMP

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

No. of % of the total | No. of % of total
. shares shares of the shares shares of the
' Company Company
1. | Mr. Hitendra Doshi
At the beginning of the year 948132 48.95 048132 48.95
Change during the year - - - -
At the End of the year 948132 48.95 948132 48.95

2. Mrs. Karuna Mamtora

At the beginning of the year

Change during the year

At the End of the year

3. | Mr. Sureshchandra Agarwal

At the beginning of the vear

Change during the year

At the End of the year

4. | Mrs. Akanksha Mamtora

At the beginning of the year

Change during the year

At the End of the year

VIi.Indebtedness:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not

due for payment |

- (in Rs.)
Particulars Secured Loan | Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year |
i. Principal Amount 31333752 - - 31333752
ii. Interest due but nat paid - - - -
iii. Interest accrued but not due 8468 - - 8468
Total (i+ii+iii) 31342220 - - 31342220
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year M
Addition - - -
Reduction 25422403 = 25422403
Net Change 25422403 - - 25422403
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year _
i. Principal Amount 5911349 - - 59113449
ii. Interest due but not paid - - -
iil. Interest accrued but not due 6805 - - 6805
Total (i+ii+iii) 5918154 - - 5918154

VII. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Director and/or Manager:



(In Rs.)

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Managing Total Amount
No. Director

Mr. Hitendra Doshi
1. Gross salary 16,20,000 16,20,000

a. Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1)
of the Income-tax, Act, 1961

b. Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 5,00,000 5,00,000 i
c. Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income- - -
tax Act, 1961
A5 Stock option - -
3. Sweat Equity - -
4, Commission - -
As 1% of profit 1,79,000 1,79,000
Other, Specify - - |
3. Other, please specify - - '_'
HRA 1,80,000 1,80,000 |
Retirement Benefit = 8 ;
Total (A) 24,79,000 24,79,000 |
Ceiling as per the Act As per Companies Act, 2013 |

B. Remuneration~to other Directors:

Not Applicable

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD
Not Applicable

VIII. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences:

There were no penalties/punishments/compounding of offences for the
financial year ended on 315t March, 2018

e e ———
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ANNEXURE - 2
Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign
Exchange Earnings & Outgo required under the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014
(A) Conservation of energy:
i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy for 2017-18;

There were no major steps taken for conservation of energy during the year.

ii) the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of
energy;

There were no major steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy.

iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment.

There is no such specific investment done by the Company.

(B) Technology absorption:

The Company has not taken any technology in particular or entered into any
technology agreement during the period. During the year, no further
development is done for research.

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The Company has neither earned not spend any foreign currency, during the
year as well as in last year.



ANNEXURE - 3
Particulars of Contracts/Arrangements made with related parties
Form AOC-2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered
into by the Company with related parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’'s length
transactions under third proviso thereto.

[(Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)]

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length
basis:

No such transactions were entered during the financial year 2017-18.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s
length basis:

The contracts or arrangement or transactions entered with the related parties
during the financial year 2017-18 were not material and the same were
disclosed in the notes to accounts forming part of the financial statements for
the year ended on 31st March, 2018.

By Order of the Board of Directors

o
Hitendra Doshi
Place: Ahmedabad Chairman and Managing Director

Date: 31st July, 2018 (DIN: 00062570)



ANJAY VASTUP,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

503/ 606, Shitiratng, Panchwaii Circle,
C. G. Road, Ahmegabad-380 006,
Phone ; 2666 0806 / 2644 9766

e RER AN ABRIFORETREFERY com

To the Members of Transpares Limited
Report on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying tnd AS financial statements of TRANSPARFS LIMITED {"the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315 March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss
including other comprehensive income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting palicies and other
explanatory information {“Ind AS financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with thwe
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation anil
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10} of the Act. Those standards require thal we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making those risk assessments, the auditor considers

7

f'f\xjé(tnal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial statements
R

EETRY
oo




that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs {financial position) of the Company as at 33" March,
2018, and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at 1st April, 2016 included in these Ind AS financial
statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordanc e
with the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor whose
report for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and 31st March, 2016 dated 4" May, 2017 and 24" May,
2016 respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, as adjusted for the
differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition 1o the Ind AS, which
have been audited by us,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”} issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure
A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and expianations which 1o the hest of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;




d. in our opinion, the aforesaid ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act;

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March
2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31% March 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f.  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financiai controis over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure B; and

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and Lo the hest of
our information and according to the explanations given (o us;

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financiy
position,

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.




ANNEXURE A TO THE DRAFT INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our
report of even date to the members of Transpares Limited)

i. (@) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is in the process of updating fixed assets records to show full particulars including
quantitative detalls and situation of its fixed assets and reconciling the same with the
general ledger,

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased
programme designed to cover all the items over a period of three year which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets,
Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by
the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification,

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties of the
Company are held in the name of the Company.

ii. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed during the physical
verification.

iii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 and therefore, reporting under clause {iii) (a) to clause {iii) (c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have any loans, investments, guarantees, and security which are subject to provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore, reporting under clause (iv) of the Qrder is not
applicable to the Company.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company by
not accepted any deposits during the year from the public within the meaning of provisions ol
section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder and therefore,
reporting under clause {v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vi. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in view of Rule 3
of the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Amendments Rules 2014 the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the Company and therefore, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
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including provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tayx, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other
statutory dues applicable to it. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service
tax, cess and other statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31" March 2018 for a period of more
than six months from the date they become payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, goods and service tax and value adde d
tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has
not defaufted in repayment of dues to banks. The Company does not have any loans or
horrowings from financial institution and government or by way of debentures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
neither raised any term loans or by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the
year nor was any unutilized amount left on this account, as at the beginning of the year, and
therefore, reporting under clause (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, ng material fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reparted
during the course of our audit.

The Company being a private company hence the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V relating to Managerial Remuneration are not applicable and therefore, the provisions of
clause (xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company and therefore, reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

I our opinion and according to the infoermation and explanations given to us, the Company is
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with
related parties and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standard.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year and therefore, reporting under clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable ta the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions specified under section 192 of the Act with directors
or persons connected with directors and therefore, reporting under clause {xv) of the Order is

_not applicable to the Company.




xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For Sanjay Vastupal & Co.
Chaftered Accountapts
m$ Registration Np. 1Q9187W

Sa av/yf. hah
-i ner / 4/
% Memberzhip No. 641827




Teansprares Limited
Bafance Shieet as at 31st March, 2018

I, ASSETS
{%) Non Current Assets

() Froperty, Plant and Equipment

(b} Financial Assets
{1} tnvestment
{ii] Loans

(c) Other Non Current Assets

Feral Nen Current Assets

[2) Curren) Assets
{a} lnventories
{h} Financial Assets
{}) Trade roceivables
{1i) Cash and Cash Equivalents
{Iv) Loans
{v) Others
{c} Current Tax Assels (net)
{d} Dhar Cutrent Assets
Tetal Current Assets
Total Assets

i, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equlty
(@) Equily Shaie Capitat
{5) Other liquity
Total Eeguelty
Urbilitles '
{1} Non Current Labiiistes
{a} Fnancial Liab#iles
{3} Borrowings
(i) Others
{H) Provisions
{c) Deferred Tax Liabllities (Net}
Total Non Current Liabllities
{2) Currem Liabilities
{a) Financial Lialxlities
{i} Borrowings
(i} Trade Payabies
i) Others
{} Other Current Liabilities
{c} Short Term Provisions
{d} Current Tax Liahilities {Net)
Total Curcent Llabilities
Total tabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

Signlficant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financlal Statements

11
iz
14
15

1%
17

18
19

2

21

1-50

66,770,205 T0,600,572 70,499,501,
7,117,500 2,072,543 1,836,413
2,085,007 1,087,423 1,641,222
12,958,000 11,197,965 10,889,600
13,800,752 85,608,508 ¢ 84,866,970
27,871,565 26,232,640 20,628,066
104,395,747 98,460,160 1,244,595
361,279 212,117 129,512
121,166 187,210 461,554
150,565 774,717 .
516,934 £35,248 63,840
577,530 2,781,647 1,002,701
134,304,787 129,183,758 100,541 274
218,795 530 214,992,261 180,368, 250
13,368,000 19,262,000 19,368,000
121,269,408 102,307.271 88 715,307
140,637,408 123,675,271 108,083,307
627,934 858,659
220,744 379,125 363,508
6,058 474 8,419,564 7,564,956
6,507,153 9,657,358, *' 1,930,464
5,052,661 40,265,222 25,612,819
61,121,788 45,150,618 43,986,971
1,264,891 246,608 399,145
2,218,708 1,942,108 518,613
20,845 26,519 28,313
1,069,056 5988 166 2,838,618
70,750,978 83,659,632 73,384,479
77,658,131 93,316,990 81,334,913
218,295,539 214,962,261 189,398,250
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As per our atiached repert of even date.
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Dite: 23rd May, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board

S N

Hitendra M, Doshl
Chalrman & M.D.
DIN : 60062570

/532..

Karuna J. Mamtora
Divector
DIN, (10253549

Place : Ahmedahad

Date: 23rd May, 2018

Transpares Limifed

Standalons Financial Stplethont




Trangpares Limited
Profit and Loss Statement for the Quartar endod on 31t March, 2018 E
s . |
1. Revenue from Dpearations {Gross) 29 267,150,783 ‘
Il. Other Income 30 . 1,077,035 BA7,351
il Total Revenue (1 + 1) ) 266,861,896 257,698,132
W, Expenses .
(3} Cost of Materials Consued 31 157,400,200 140,404,765
{4) Changes in Inventories of Finlshed Goods and Protess Stock 32 5,325,387 {5.060,454)
{c) Excise & Service Cost (1,592,590} 28,902,623
{d) Employee Benefits Exponse a3 8,020,505 9,187,029
{e} Finance Cost 34 5,970,256 5,278,372
(f) Depreciation & Amortization Expense 7 6,775,440 $,051,333
(g} Other Expanses 35 61,321,687 Sak2 692 |
Tolal Expenses 243,280,925 238,117,360
V. Profit Before Tax (H11V) 23,580,971 19,580,772
Vi. Tax Expenseas: 36
{2} Curreent Tax refaling to:
- Current Yedr 6,573,198 |+ 5,308,518
- Earlier Years 1,203,147 144,863
Nat Cuzrent Tax Expenses .
{a) Deferred Tax (2.372,174) 343,634
Net Tax Expenses .
Vil Brofit for The Yasr {V-vi) 18,176,799 13,784 782
VIR, Other Comprabensive lncome {(OCH) -
{a) ltems that will not be reclassitbed to profi or loss
{} Re-measurement of the defined benefil plans 63,965 114,357
{ii} Gains from investonents in equity instrements designated at 206,870 236,130
fair vatue through clher comprehensive income
Tax hnpact (11,084} {108,806)
IX. Total Comprehensive Income for The Year {(Vii-vill} 18,436,650 13,029,463
X. Enrnings Per Equity Share
{1} Basic {Rs.) 37 9.462 6.73
{2} Diluted {Rs.) G52 G.7%
Sigolficant Accounting Poticles and Notas to Flnanclal Statements 1.50
As per afr attached 7epodt of gven date. For and on hehalf of the Beard ‘ijgﬁl
-
\ ,"i .M %» /,H/ \Z\:fﬁ" ,
nn'-“/"’/
Hitendra M. Doshl Karuna J. Mamtora
Chalzman & 8.0, Director
DIN : 00062570 DIN : 00253549
e d
Pidee : Ahmedabad 7 Place ; Ahmedabad
Ddte: 23rd May, 2018 ) ’ Date: 23rd May, 2038
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Franspares Limited
Statement of Cosh Flow for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

{Rs. In Lacs)
Year Ended on 31st Year Ended on 31st
) : Mar 2018 Mar 2017
{A) Cash flow From Gperating Actlvities
L. Net Profit Before Tax 23,580,971 19,580,772
2, Adjustiments for:
{a) Depreciatlon and Amortisation 6,775,440 6,051,333
(b} Finance Cost 5,870,296 6,278,372
(€} Interest Income (558,633) (390,831)
{d) Dividend tncome {15,000) (125,000}
{e} Loss an Sales of Property, Plant and Eguipment 38,012 567
(T} Amortisation of Guarantee Fees 562,500 562,500
563,965 119,357
(8) Resmeasurement of the defined benefit plans deblted to OCI
12,836,580 12,505,298
Operating Proflt Before Working Capltal Changes {142) 36,417,551 32,087,070
3. Adjustments for Worklng Capital Changes:
() 4Incraase)/ Degrease in Operating Assets ‘
{2 Trade recaivalyies {5,935,568) {17,115,585)
{b} Long term Loans & Advances {117,624) (296,201)
{c) Short term Loans & Advances 66,044 274,345
{d) Other Non Current assets {1,760,035) (308,165)
{e} Other Currént assets 1,804,117 (1,778,947)
{f} Other Financial assets 624,152 (7r4, 11
(i) {Increasel Decrease in Operating Labilitles
{a) Trade Payables 15,831,170 1,203,646
(b} Other Long Term Liabilities
(c} Long Term Provisiens (158,385) 13,621
(d} Other Financial Llablities 1,066,551 218,340
(&) Short Term Provisions (6,074) {1,394)
{f} Other Current Liabilities 265,600 1,423,495
{ill} {increasel/ Decrease In Inventories {1,638,926} (5,603,573}
Cash generated from operations 46,562,572 9,341,936
Less: Direct Taxes Paid {neat) 12,687,142 2,474,041
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) 33,875,430 6,867,895
{8} Cash flow from Investing Activitlas
() Purchase of fixed assets {2,945,073} {6,173,801)
{b} Sate of fixed assets {38,012) 20,870
(c) Interest received 568,633 340,831
(d) Sale of current Investrments (Net) 125,000 -
{e) Dividend receivaed 15,000 115,000
Net Cash from Investing Activities {B) (2,284,452} {5,647,100}
{C} Cash flow from Financing Activities
a) Proceeds from Long term Borrowing {230,724) 858,658
I} Proceeds from Short term Borrowing {25,212,531) 4,652,403
¢} Finance Cost {5,998,562) (6,649,251)
Net Cash From Financing Actlvities (C) {31,441,816} (1,138,190}
(2} Net Increase/{Decrease} In Cash & Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) 149,162 82,605
(E} Cash & Cash Equivalents-Opening Balance 212,117 129,512
{F} Cash & Cash Equivalents-Closing Balance 361,279 212,117

Transpares Limited

Standalone Financis! Statement

at




As at

As at

Hitendra M. Doshi
Chairman & M.D.
310 § GOOGESTO

Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 23rd May, 2018

tei 23rd May, 2018

31st Mar 2018 31st Mar 2007
Note :
1 A) Components of Cosh & Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand | 82,581 109,617
Balances with Banks '
In Current Accounts 278,693 102,500
361,279 212,137
2 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Mathod" as set out
in the fnd AS - 7 on Statement of Cash Flow issued by the institute of Charterad Accountants of India.
3 The previpus year's figures have been regrouped whergver necessary.
As per our gttached report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board
ahjay Vastupal & Co. .
ﬂ{:;eﬂ;d countants e ¢ W e
Firrg Reg No}: 105157 ,,??w" G %m g . 2 Wt

Karuna J. Mamtora
Director
DN 00253548

Transpares Limiled

Standalone Financial Stalement
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Transpares Limited
Statement of Changas In Equity for the year ended March 31, 2018
{A) Equity Share Capltal
N A A N
Balance as at April 1, 2016 19,368,000
Changes during the year -
Balance us at March 31, 2017 19,368,000
Changes during the year - Issued during the period -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 19,368,000
{B) Othar Equit Amount in Rs,

i : S 2 e s N
Balance as at Apnii 8, 2016 ' 7.523,275 | 80,870,629 476,188 88,715,307
Profit for the year . 14,782,782 - . 12,782,782
Movement during the year - - 562,500 - 562,500
Other comprebensive lncome for the year {net ol 1T} - 88,623 - 158,058 246,681
Balance as at 31st March, 2017 7,523,275 93,242,034 967,705 634,257 102,307,271
Profit for the year - 18,176,799 - - 18,576,795
Movement during the year - . 562,500 {37,013} 525,488
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of 7} . 47,454 . 212,357 258,851
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 7,523,275 111,566,327 1,470,205 809,601 121,269,49‘8
As per our p}ttached report of even da ef'é» v For and on behalf of the Board o

For?xnj/a’v_gstu ol & Co. .
terg?yﬁccoun nts (/

- L |FRLRE; :
([l
; &

=

. |5anfay'V. Sha Hitendra M, Doshi Karuna J. Mamtora
. ‘ Chalrman & M.D, Director
Mergdbership No. 641827 : Es BIN 1 00062570 DEN ¢ 00253549
Pla ﬂhmedabad Place ! Ahmedabad

Date: 23rd May, 2018 Date: 23rd May, 2018
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A



Transpares Limited
Notes to Flnanclal Statoments for the Year ended on 3161 March, 2010 :

{a) Statement of Compliance

{b) Basis of Measurament

(a}

Corporate Information

Transpares Lid, {the Gompony') 1s 3 closaly hald public limiled company domiciied and incorporstad in India having it
registarad office at 14715 Ashwamegh Industrial Estate, Sarkhe] Bawia Highwiey, Vil B.O. Chaagodhat, TA- Sanang,
Ahmedabad 382216, The company 1s & manufacturar of Radialors.

AppHcation of Now Indinn Ascounting Standardis
All tha Indian Accounting Slandards issued and nolified by the Ministiy of Corporate Affairs under the Companies
(indizn Accounting Standards) Rulss, 2016 (as amendad) Ul the financial stalemonis are authorized have besn
considered i pregaring thess financial slalomants.

Basls of Preparation

In accordance with the aolification dated 16th February, 2015, issued by the tinlsly of Corporata Affalrs, the Compady
has adopted ingian Accounting Slandards (refoired Lo as g AS") nolified under the Companles {lngtan Accounling
Slandards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) with effect from Aprii 1, 2017,

The Hnancal Slatemente have heen prepared In accordance wih nd AB nalilied under the Companies {Indlan|
Accounting Standardsy Rules, 2015 (as amended) These are the Company's fiist Ind AS Standatone Financial
Stateraonts. The date of transilion o Ind AS ts Aphl 1, 2016, The mandatory exceptions and optional exemplions|
availed By the Company on First time adoption have been detalied in the Note §.

Pravious period figures in the Financial Statements have been rastaled in compliange to ind AS.

Up 1o the yerr ended March 31, 2047, the Company had prepared the Slandslone Financlat Stalements under the
flgtorical cosl convention on accrual basls i accordance with the Generally Aceepled Accounting Principtes (Previous
GAARY applicalile in india and the applicabie Accounting Slandards as prescribed under the provisions of the
Coimpaniss Act, 2012 read with the Compantes (Acepunis) Rutes, 2014 (Pravious GAAPY.

i accordance with Ind AS 101 *First Time adopilon of indian Accouniing Slandards” (Ind AS 101), the Company has
presented & reconcifintion of $hareholders’ equity undor Previous GAAR and ind AS as al March 33, 2017 and Apit 1)
2016 and of lhe rofil afler tax as per Provious GAAP and Tolat Comprehensive income under ind AS for the year
ended March 31, 2017.

The Financial Statements have bean prepared on he historicel cost cenvention on acerual basis excepl for cerlain
financial instrumends that are meesured a1 falr values al the end of each reporting period, as explained in e
accouniing policles below,

+historical cost is generally based on (he fair value of the consideralion given in exchange for goods and sErvices.

The operaling cycle is e time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisafion in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identiflad tweive months as its operating cycie. Accordingly, all assus and liabilities
have been dlassified as current of non-current as per the Company's operating oycle and olher criteria set oul in ind AS
1 - ‘Preseniaticn of Financial Statements' and Schedule il o the Companies Act, 2013,

The Standalone Finandiat Staterents have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which s also the fuclionai ¢urrecy.
Al values are rounded off to tha nearest fwo decimal lacs, unless othenwiso indicaled.

Fair Value Maasurement
Fair vaie Is the price that would e received to soll an assel or pald to transfer & liabifity in an orderly transaction)
belween market participanis at the measurement date under current markst condilions.

The Company categorizes assets and fiabilities maasured &t falr valug into ona of thrae levels dapending on he ability
to observe Inpuls employed in their measurement which are described as follows:

(i} Level 1: Queled Piices (unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liabililies
() tevel 2: inputs are inpuls thal are observable, ekther diraclly or indirectly, olher than quolad prices Inctuded within
levei 1 for the asset or liability.
(I} Level 3 inpuls are unobservable Inputs for the asset or liabiiity reflecting significant modifications to cbservable
related market data or Company's assumpiions aboul pricing by markel paricipants.

Significant Accounting Policles
Property, Plant and Equipment
¢and and buildings held for use In the production or supply of goods of services, or for administralive purposes, are
stated in the Balance Sheet af cost less accumulated depreciation and impalrment losses, if any. Freehold land is nol
deprecialed.

Properdy, Plant and Equipment (PPE) in the cotrse of conslyuction for production, supply or administeative purposes are;
carried al cost, less any recognised impairment loss, The cost of aa assel comprises its purchase price of ils
construction cost (net of applicable lax credits), any cost directly attsibtiable 1o bring the assel into the focation and
condition necessary for it 10 be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. i inciudes;
professional fees and, for qualilying assels, borrowing costs capilalised in accordance wilh the Company's ascounting
policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriaie categories of PPE when compleled and ready for inlended use,
Paris of an item of PPE having different useful tives and significant value and subsequent axpenditure on Property,
Plant and Equipment arising en acceunt of capital improvement or other faciors ae accounted for as separate
components. :

Capital work in progress inciudes the cost of PPE that are not yel ready for the intended use,

-
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{1} drapairmsont of Tasglble poud [ntangible Assels

(c) Inventories
Inventories are vaiued al lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and olher losses,
where considered necessary.

An o of PPE (s de-recognised upon disposal oF whan no future economic bonefls are expacled fo arise from the
conlinued use of the resel. Ay galn or l0ss anlsing on the disposat o reliramant of an Hem of PPE is delermined as he
diffarence bolwoon the seies proceads and the carrying amount of the assal and is recognised in the Statemenl of
Profit and-Less.

Deprecialion of these PRE commences when the assols ara ready for thelr Inlonded use.

Deprecialion ls provided on the cost of Properly, Plant and Equipment (other than land and properies undan
consliuction) fess lhelr ertimated residual vakie, using U sleaighl-ine method over the usedul life of PPE as stated in
the Schedule 1i te the Companias Acl, 2013 of based on lechnical assassiaent by the Gompany.

tJsefut lives of each class of PPE as prascribed under Parl C of Schedula |l to the Companies Acl, 2013 are as under:-

Bullding oinar han Faciory 3w id ng 80
1Plant and Machinery i5
Elgcirical #slallation ’ 10
Otfice Equipmant 5
Compiigis 2
Furpilure and Fixlures 10
Vehiciy 8

The esiimalod useful lives, residual values and depreciaion method are reviewed on an annual basls and i necessary,

chingas in aslimaiss arg accourled for prospeclively,

Depreciation on sddiions/delelions fo PRE during the year Is provided for on & pro-rata Dasls with reference (o the date}
of addiions/delétions,

Diepraciation on subsequant expenditure on PPE arising on aceoust of capital nprovement of cther factors Is provided
for prospaclively over the ramaiing useful life.

The Company reviews the cammying amounl of ils langibie and Intangible assels Fropeny, Plant and Equipmeni
{incluging Capilal Works in Progress) of & "Cash Generaling Unil” {CGU) al &n interval of 3 yaars o defermine whather
thers Is any indication that those assels have suffered an impalrment loss. Il any such indication exists, the recoverable
amoun of the assel s eslimated in order 10 delarming tha extent of lhe impaicment toss (if any}, When it is not possiblaj
to estimale the recoverable amount of an individual assel, ke Company eslimales lhe rocoverable amount of the cash-
generating unil 10 which the asset belongs.

Recoverabla amount 1s the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and vaiug In use. in assessing value in use, the
eslimated ffure cosh fiows are giscountad to thelr presant value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflecls currenl
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to (e ngset for which the estimales of fulure
cash ficws have not been adjusied.

it thee recoveratle amounl of an assel (or cash-generating unil) is estimalad to ba fess lhan its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced fo Hs recoverable amount, An impairment loss is]
racognised Immediately in the Slalement of Profit and Loss.

An assessment is made at an intervat of 3 years to ses if thare are any Indications that impairment losses recognized
earlier may no longer axist or may have come down. The impairmern loss is reversed, If there has been a change in the
estimates ysed 1o determing e assel's recoverable amount since the previous impairment loss was recognized. If it Is
5o, the carrying amount of tha asset is increased to the lower of its recoverable amount and the canying amount that
lnave been determined, nel of depreciation, had no Impairment loss been recognized for the assel in prior years. After a
raversal, the deprecialion charge is adjusted In future periods 1o aliocate the assel's revised carrying amount, less any,
resldual value, on a systomaic basis over ils remalning useful life. Reversais of impairment logs are recognized in the
Stalement of Pyofit and Loss.

Al Weighled Average Cosl {Nef of eligible

Raw Material credil)

Raw Matesial in Transil Al Inveice Price

Cost represents material, fabour and
manufacturing expenses and olher
incidental costs to bring the inventosy in
{present location and condilion.

Process Stock

Cosl represents material, labour and
manufacluring expenses and other
incidental costs to bring the inveniory in
present location and condition.

Finished Goods

I
COTES e
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{d} Revenug Recognilion
Revonue arsing from sale of products 18 recogrized when e signiicant dsks and rawards of owaership have pagsed

to the buyer, which s at the poil of transfer of cuslody o customers, and the amount of revenus can be measured
refiably and i Is probable that the eeonomic benefits associated with the lransaction will fiow fo the Company.
Ravenue from services is recognlzed when the outcome of services can be astimalod ratfably and It is probabls that the

aconomic benalits associalod with rendaring of services will flow 1o (he Gompany, and the amount of revenue can ba
measured raliably.

interest income from financial assols s rocognised el the effective Interes! rate applicable on jnitiat recognition.

Dividand income from invastments is recognised when the shareholder's fghl 1o recelve payment is ostablished.

Export Incentives are acored in the year when the right 1o receive credil I& established in respect of oxports made and
are accountad to the exlont there is no significant uncertalnty about the measurability and wliimate realization/ utitization
of such benefils/ duly credit,

‘the Company accounts for Insurance claims In case of tolat loss of agsel, by transfening aither 1w carrying cost of the
refovant nesel oF Insurance value (subject to deductiies), whichever is lower under the head “Clatme Recoverabis -
nsurance” on intimation 16 insurer. In case Insurance claim: is less (han carrying cosl, the dilerence is charged to
Standutone Slateimont of Pofil andd Loss,

As and when claims are finally received from the insurer, the difference, if any, betwoeen Clatms Recoverable-Insurance
and clabms recelvad is secognised In the Stalement of Profit and Loss,

{e) Foreign Exchange Transactions
Transaclions in currencies olher lhan the Company's funclional currency (loralgn currencles) are recognised at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Al lhe end of each reporling peried, monelary ilems
denomiinaled it forelgn curvencios are lranstated using mean exchange rake prevailing on the last day of the reporting
period.
Mo monetary flems which are cartied in terms of historical cost depominalad in a foreign currency are reporied using
the exchange rale at the date of lrangaction,
£xchange differonces on monelary ilems are recognised In the Slalement of Profit and Loss In the period In which they
anse.

(f} Employess Benefits

(1) Short Term Emgrloyes Benefils
Shorl-lerm employeo benelits expecied to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees &re recognised
undiscourted during the perlod employae renders services. These benefls include salanies, wages, bonus,
performanca incenlives efc.

(i} Dafined Confribution Plan
The Company's conlributions pakd / payable for the year 10 Providenl Fund are recognized based on fhe ungiscounted
amount of obligation to e Statement of profit and loss,

{1} Defined Beonefit Plan
Defined retiremant hanefil plans comprising of gratuily and leave encashment are recognized based¢ on the preseni
value of defined benetll obiigation which is computed using the projeclad unil credit method, with acluaral valualions
betng carned oul at the end of each annual reporting period.

Re measuremenl, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes lo e assel ceiling (if applicable)
and 1he return on plan assels (excluding net interest as defined above), are recognised In other comprahensive income
as permitted in the period In which they occur and are nof subsequently raclassified to profi or foss.

The retirement benefil obligation recognised iﬁ the Firancial Stalemenis represents the actual defict of surpius in the
Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting. from this calcutation Is jimited 1o the present value of any,
sconomic banefits available in the form of reductions in future conlributions to the plans,

{iv} Other Long Term Employee Benefits
Olher fong term amployee benefit comprises of isave encashmenl towards un-availed leave and, Compensated

absences, these afe recoghized based on the present value of defined obligation which is computed ustng he
projected unit credil mathed, with aciuarial valuations being carried oul al the end of aach annual reporting period,

Remeasurement of feave encashment towards un-availed isave and compensaled absences are recognized in the
statement of profil and foss In the period In which they ocour,

{9} Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are direclly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualilying assets are
capilalized as part of such assets. A gualifying assel is an asset thal necassarily 1akes a substaniial period of ime to;
get ready for its inlended use. All clher borrowing cosls are recognized as expense in the period in which they arg;
incurred.

{h} Non . Current Assets Hald for Sale
Non - Current Assets, or disposal groups ciassified as held for sale are measured al the lower of carring amount and
fair value iess cost to sell.
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Non-curranl assets of disposal groups are classified as held for cale If thoir carrying amounts will be recovarsd
principally through a sale trensaciion. rather than through conlinuing use. This condition is regerded as met only whan
the safe is highly probable and the assel or disposal group ls avallakie for immeiate sule in 1s present condilion
subjact only to torms that are usual and customary for sales of such assele. Mansgoment musl be commiitad {o e
salo, which should be expacted 1o gualily for recognition a5 a completed sale within oae year from the date of
classification as hald for sale, and actlons reguired to complete the plan of safe should ndicato that It is unlikoly tha
significant changes 10 the plan wit a8 made of thal the plan will be withdrawn, ’

Property, Plant and Equipment sad Intangibie assets are nol depreclaled or amortized once classified as hokd for sale,

Income Taxes
income tax expense fpresants tha sum of Ine cutrent tax and deferred tax,

{iy Current Tax
The tax currenlly payable s based on texabla profil for the year. Taxabie profit diffars from ‘profit before lax’ as reporied

in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of lems of income or expense Ihal are taxebie or deductibie In elher years
and ftems thal are never taxable of geductivle, The Company's current tax is coleulaled using 1ax rales and laws thal
have been enaciod or substantively anacled by the end of the reporing period,

{11} Befarred Tax

Daferred tax Is recognised on femporary differsnces betwesn he carrying amounts of assets and Habiliges in the
Financial Stataments and the corrasponding 1ax bases used In the compulation of taxable profit, Dterrad tax liabilites
are generally recognised for all laxable lemporary differences. Deferred 1ax assels are generally recognised for allf
deductible tfemporary differences to the extent ihat Il is propable that taxabla profits wilt be available againsi which those
deductibte lemporary differences can bo wiilised,

The carrying amount of deferred lax sssels lo reviewed at the end of sach reporting pariod and reguced (o M extent
that it e no longer probable that sufficien taxabie profits wi be available 1o allow all or part of the deferred tax asedt to
b lilized.

Deferred 1ax lisbilitles and assels are measurad al the 1ax rates thal ara sxpected o apply in the period in which the
liabilly is seltled or the aesel reaised, based on tox rales (and \ax laws) that havs boen enacled of substantively
enacted by the end of the reporling pered,

The measurement of daferred tax labllites and assals reflscls e tax consequences [hal would follow from the manner
in which the Company expscts, al (he ond of the reporting period, to recover o sellie the carrylng amounl of it6 assals
and liabilities,

Deferred tax assels includa Mnkmam Allernative Tax (MAT) paid iy accordance with the tax laws i India, which is tikely
te give future gconomic beneflls in the form of availabilily of stt off apainsl utuge Income tax Rability. Accordingly, MAT
is recognised as deferred tax assel In the balance sheet when the assel can be measured raliably and H is probable,
thal he future economic banefit assoctated will asset will be reallsed.

{iti) Curront and Deferrad Tax Expense for the Year
Current and deferred tax expense is recognisad in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in olher camprehensive incoma or directly in eqully, in which case, the currerd and deferrad tax are|
also recognised in other comprehiensive incoma or directly in equily raspectively.

Financial Instruments
Financlal assels and financlal Habiliies are recognised when Company becomes a patly lo the contraciual provisions of
the instnaments, Financlal assels and financiat #abiities are inilially measured af fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly atteibutable to the acquisition or issue of financial assels and financial liaifties (other than financtal assels and
financial llabilities al fair vaiue through profit or joss} are added to or deducled from the fair value of the financial assets!
or financial liabiliies, as appropriale, on Initiat recognition. Transaclion costs directly sttributable to the acquisition of
financlal assels or finandial liabilities al falr value through profit or loss are recognised immediately In the Statement of
Profil and Loss,

Equity Instrumeants
Equity Instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceads received, net of direct issue cosis.

Financlal Assets - Ciasslfication and Measurement

{I} Cash and Cash Equlvalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financiat iInstruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
that are subject lo an insignificant risk of change In value and having original maturities of three moathe or less {rom the
date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are
unrestricled for wilhdrawal and usage.

{H} Financial Asseis at Amortised Cost
Financias assets are subsequently measured a1 amortised cost using the effective Interest method i these financial)
assets are held wilhin a business whose objective is to hoid these assets In order 10 collect contractual cash flows and
the contraclisal lerms of the financlal asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows thal are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The company has Eamsl monay Deposils and Securily!
Deposits recognised at Amortised Cosl.

(i) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Othar Comprehensive income :
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assels are heid
within a business whose objeclive is achiaved by bath collecting conractual cash flows and selling financial assels and
the contractual lerms of the financiat assel give rise on specified dales to cash flows that are solely paymenls of|
principat and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

{iv) Financial Assets af Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit o loss unless it Is measured at amortised cost or arlﬁj,aiwaiue .
- o
e

through other comprehensive income on initial recegnition,
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{v} Impairmont of Financlal Assols
The Company assesses al each balance sheal date whather a financial asset or o group of financial assets is impairad,

ing AS 109 requires expecled cradil jos5e5 1o be moeasured through o loss allowance, The Company fecognises lifelime:
axpected tosses for frade recelvables thal do not constllute a financing transaclion. For all other financial assels,
expacted credit losses are measured &l an amount squal to 12 monlh expecied cradil fosses of al an amount equat {0
fifetime expacted losses, If the credit fisk on the financlal assel has increased significanlly since inilial recognition.

(v} Derecognition of Financlat Assels
The Company Gerecogqlsas a financial assel when the conlractual rights to the cash flows from the assel exphe, ©
when i transfars the financial asset and subslantially & the riske and rowards of ownesship of tha brset to another|

parly.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its shtirely (except for equily insluments designated as FVTOCH), the diflerence
belween the assef's cartylng amount and Ihe sum of the congideration raceived and recelvabie 18 racaognised in the|
Statement of Profit and L.oss,

{m} Financial Llabilltles - Clagsifiation atd Muasurement

Financiat Liabiiitles are measured ol amorised cost or Falr Vilus through Profil and Loss Accourt (FVTPL). A fingncial
lighility is classifted as al FVTPL If it is classitied ag held for trading, or if Is a derivate or it Is dosignated as on intial
recognition. Financial Liabllides at FVTPL are measured al fair value and net gains and losses, Including interesy
expense, a6 recognised In profil and logs, Qiker financial liablilties are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interast maihod. interest Expense and forelgn exchange gains and losses are secognised in profit snd loss,
Any gadn or loss on derecoghition is also recognised in the profit snd loss. Fees paid on the establishment of Loan
facitlies are recogised as transaction cost of he loan faclifites are recognised as transaction cosls of the ioan to the
exlent that it Is probable that sore or all of the fachily will be drawns down.

{il) Derecognitlon of Flnanciai Liabllities
The company derecognizes a financial liabiily when s conlractuat obligalions are dischargad or cancalled or explre.
The company alse derecognises & financial lisbity whan ils tetms are modified and the cash flow undar the modified
tarms are substantialy different. s s cage, & new fianclal ablilty based on De modified terms is recognised al fab]
value. The difference betwsen the carmylng ameunt of the financial Habiilly extingulshed and Ihe new financial flablity
wilh modified terms 1s recognised in the profil and loss account,

{n} Earntngs Por Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (oss) after tax (including the post-tax elfect of
extraordinary Hems, #f any) by the weighled average number of equily shares cutstanding during the year, Diluted
sarnings per share is computed by dividing the profil / {loss) after tax (including e post-lax effect of extcaordinary
itams, i any) as adjusied for dividend, iMarest and olher charges %o expense or income (et of any alifbutabla taxes)
relating 1o the ditutive polential squily shares, by the welgliled average number of equily shares considared for deriving
basic earnings per share and lhe weighted average aumber of aquily shares which could have heen issuod on the
convarsion of all ditutive polentlal eguily shares.

(o) Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Aseets
{l) Provislons
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a presenl obligation (legat or consliuclive) as & resultl of & past
event, it Is probable that the Company will be required 1o seilie the obligation and a raliable estimale can be made of
the amount of he obligalion,

The ameunt recognised as & provision is e best estimale of the consideration required to seftla the present obligation
al the end of the reporling period, faking inlo account the risks and uncerainties surrounding the obligation. When af
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated lo sellie the present obligation, its carrying amounl is the presant
value of those cash flows (when the effect of he fime value of money is material).
{il} Contingent Liabilities and Assats

Contingent Liabilities are disciosed when there is a possible obligation arising from the past evenls, the existence ol
which will be confirmed only by the occurance of non - occurance of one of more uncerlain fulure events not whotly
wilhin the cenirol of the company or & present obligation that arises from the past events where il is eilhar nol probable
that an outflow of resources will be requirad to sotlle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannol be made,

Contingent assets are disclosed i the Financlal Statements by way of noles to accounts when an inflow of economic
henefits is probabte.

{iif) Onerous Contracts
A confrac] is considered (o be onerous when the expected economic beneliis to be derived by the company from the
conlract are lowear han the unavoldable cost of meeling it's obligation under the contract. The prevision for an enerous
conlrzct is measured at the present valué of the lower of Ihe expactad cost of terminating the contract and Lhe expecied
n&l cost of continuing with the contract.

Gritical Accounting Judgments, Assumptions and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
Inherent in the application of maay of the accounting policies used In preparing the Financial Statements is the need for
Maragement to make judgments, estimates and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of assels and liabilities,
the disclosure of confingent assets and ligbiflies, and the reporled amounts of revenues and expenses. Aclual
outcomes couic differ from the estimales and assumptions used.

{a

—

Judgements
The following are the crilical judgemants, apart from those Involving estimations {Refer note 5(b)), that the Management
have made in lhe process of applying the Company's accounting poficies and that have the significant effect on the
amounls recognized in the Financial Statements.

{t} Determination of Functional Currency
Cumrency of the pimary economic environment in which the Cempany cperales (*the funclional currency”) is Indian
Rupee {"} in which the company primaniy generates and expends cash. Accordingly, the Management has assessed ils
functional currency to be Indian Rupee (7).
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{11y Evaluation of indicators for impalrment of Properly, Flant snd Equipmant

The evaluation of appicabliity of indicalors of impainmant of agsols requires assessment of exiemal factors (significant
decling assel’s value, significant changos i (ho technologionl, market, sconomic o legal snvironment, markel inlorosy
rites ele.} and infemal factors (ohoolascence of physical dumage of an assel, poor aconomic performance of the assel
glc.) which could resudl in sigadicant change In recoverable amount of Lhe Proposy, Plant and Eguipmant,

(b} Assumptions and Estimation Uncertainities
Information about estimates and assumplions that have the significant effect on recognilion and Mmeasuremant of
asgols, fabliities, Income and expenses ie provided below. Actual resulls may differ from these esfimates.

{iDeflned Bonoflt Obligations

Menagement's estimaleg of the DBO is based on a number of Gilice! underlying assumptions such ag slandsxd rates of
inflation, morailly, discount rate and anticlpation of fulure salary incressas. Vardalion i these assumplions may)
significantly impact the DBO amouni and e annual defined Senell exponses.

ic

Estimates

Estimiates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basls, They are based on hislorical exparience andl
alher factors including expeciations of fulure evants thdl may have a financial impact on the company and that -';ut-sJ
pefieved fo be roasonable under Wwe crcumstances. Revisions to the accounting eslimates are sacognised
progpectively.

First-Thne Adoption ~ Mandatory Exceptlons and Optional Exemptions

{a) Overall Principai
The Company has prepared the opening balance shoet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2018 (the tawngition dale) by,

recopniging all assels and liabllities whose recognition is raquired by Ind A8, not recognising items of assels or
Habitles which are nol permifled by Ind A5, by reclasslying cenaln iems from Pravious GAAP 1o Ind AS as required
ander the Ind AS, and applying Ind AS In the measusement of recognised assets and fiabilities. However, this prncipie
i subject fo cerlain mandatory exceplions and ceriain oplonst exermptions avalled by the Company as delalled below.

(b) Deemed Cost of Property, Plant and Egulpment and Intangible Assels
The Company hag elected to coptinue with the cerrying value of af its Properly, Plant end Equipment and Intangible)
Assets recognised as of April 1, 2016 (lransition dale) measured as per (he Previous GAAR and use that cerying value
as iis deamed cost as of the ansition dale,

{c} Deracognition of Financial Assets and Financtal Liabilitles
The Company has applied the derecognilion requiremonts of fnanchs! assets and financial liabiliies prospectivoly far
transaclions occurring en or afler April 1, 2016 (the transilion dale),

i}y Classiication and Measurement of Flnancial Assels
Thr Gompany has determined the classificalion and measurement of financial asset In terms of whether they meet the
amortised cosl crileria or the falr value through otier comprehensive income (FVTOCH) oriteria based on the facls and
crcumstancas that existed as on the transilion data,

{e} tmpatrmant of Financial Assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 refrospectively; however, as parmitted by ind AS
101, it has used reasonable and supporiable information that is avaliable without undue cost or effont to determine e
credi risk al the dale (hat financlal instruments were inillally recagnised in order 1o compare it with the credit risk at the
transition date. Furiher, e Company has nol undertaken an exhauslive search for informalion when determining, ad
the date of transition 1o Ind ASs, whether there have been significant Increases In credit risk since initial racognilien, #s;

permilled by ind AS 101.
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At

Transpargs Linited
Notes to Flranclal Stateasents for the Cuarter ended on 315t March, 2018

Amount ln 1is

vestments I Unguoted Eauity instraments (at Falr Value
Throwugh Other Comprehensive [ncome}
The Bhagyotaya Co-oporative Sank Ltd, - 0 (31 March 20017
1,256, 1 April 2006: 1,250} shares of Rs.100 each fully paid
p

Investment In Mutuni Funds {at Fabr Value Through Other

Cormprabunshve Income)
s3I Blue Chip Fund - 100,000 {31 March 2017: 3,00,000, 1

April 2056: 1,00,000) units of face value R, 10/~ gach, Tuily
pald up

Total

Aggiepaie caiiying vaiue of upgqusied vestinents
Aggregate market vatue of quoled Investrents

.s’:,:y‘e:?{;,. ANl

Unsecured , Considered Good
Etectriciy & Other Doposits
Loan to employass

Total

Unsecured , Consilered Good
Advances Given for Capital Goods

Total

Raw matestals
Finished goods
Work in Progress

Total

SR

tnsecured, considered good
Doubtfui

Total

tiatances with banks
Cash On Hand
Totat

Unsecured, Considered Good .
Loans te Employees
Total

e
...

i
! ff@\,ﬂ‘ﬂ.\m., S

Unsecured, Considered Good
Other Receivables
Total

Current Tax Assets
Advance Yax Paid

. 162,013 162003
2,117,500 1,810,530 1,674,400
2,117,500 2,072,543 1,836,413

. 152,013 162,413
2,117,500 1,810,530 1,674,400

L1l

1,884,462 1,793,222 1,601,222
470,585 146,201 i
2,055,047 1,937,423 1,043,222

12,958,000

11,197,965

Ampunt Iy Rs.

10,889,800

17,958,000

11,197,965

10,889,800

Amoutd in Rs.)

14,977,734 8,013,422 7,469,302
10,319,052 12472477 8,341,818

2,574,779 5,746,741 4,817,946
27,871,565 26,232,680, +* 20,629,066

Amount In Rs.

104,395,747 96,593,232 81,008,113
- 1,866,948 336,482
104,395,747 98,460,180 81,344,595

Amount In Rs.)

278,698 102,500 101,721
82,581 109,637 27,791
361274 2i2 137 129512

121,166

187,210

461,555

121,166

187,210

561,555

150,565

774,717

i
' (Amount in Rs.

150,565

774,717




Totol : ' 516,934 35098 . O63Bag

Deposits and balances with government and other authoritles ) . 23,504 - 1,336,808 ' 369,548

Prepayments - Gearanten Payments 345,205 ' 345,205 G205
Prepald £xpenses : . 138,068 16,252 113,063
Advances to Suppliers 330,768 930,504 43,428
Advance for Gratuity Fund ’ 139,965 132,881 ' 131,056

Total 911530 2,181,647 . L0270

Authorised Shares
20,00,000 (315t harch 2017 20,00,008, 15t April 2016

O ,000,000 0,000,000
20,00,000) Eeuity Shares of Rs, 10/- each 20,000,000 04 ! '
tssued, Subscribed and Pald Up
1,936,800 {3151 March 2037 19,36,800, 1st April 2016 p 5
! ! 9,368, , 368,000 19,368,000
19,36,800} Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- ench fully pald up 19,368,000 1 b oA '
Tolal : 15,368,000 19,348,000 10368 200

18(a) Reconclliation of e nuriber of Enuity She
Al : v s i

e

e vi“*ﬁf?[%\%%éﬁ@?‘
[ 451

315t i R 3 VA :
1,936,800 1,836,800 1,436,600
Issuad during the period . .
Quistanding at the end of Period {Refer Note) 1,936,800 1,936,800 1,936,800

% of equity Shares:

...

18{b) Details of Shareholders hoidly

g more than &
i ey
Al

AR : z B s ;
Hitendra M Doshi A 948,132 948,132 948,132
% Holding 49% 49% 49%
Transformers & Rectifiers (§) 14d, Nos. 87,768 987,768 987,768
% Holding 51% 51% 1%

18{c) Rights of Equity Shares

The company has only one dass of equity shares having a par vatue of Rs.30 per share. ach shareholder Is eligibte for one vote per share held, The dividend proposed by the Board of
Diroctors is subject (o approval of the shareholders i ensuing Annual General Mecting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liguidation of the Company, the equity
share holders are efigible to receive the remaining assets of the Company afler distribution of al preferential amounts, in propestion to their shareholding.

Deemed capital contribution from holding company 1,470,205 907,705 345,20%
General Reserve . 7,523,275 7,523,275 7,523,275
Retained Earnings 111,466,327 93,242,034 80,370,629
Other Comprehensive [ncome - Fair value of equity Investments 809,601 634,257 476,198

Total 121,269,408 102,307,271 $8,715,307

R e

A, Deemed capital contrlbution from . 1,470,205 901,705
holding company

B. Raserves & Surplus
General Reserve

Balance as per last year 7,523,275 7,523,275
7,523,275 7,523,275
Surplus/(Deficit) In Proflt and Loss Statement
Opening Balance . 93,242,034 80,370,625
Profit for the year . 18,176,799 12,782,782
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement of 47,494 88,623
defined benefit obiigation net of income tax . o
et surplus In profit and loss statement 111,466,327 93,242,034

Equity Instrument measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Opening Balance 634,257 476,198
Add: During the year 175,344 158,058
809,601 634,257

102,307,271

Total




19[B} The General Reserve is used from time to tive 1o ransfer profts rom rotelaed warnings for appropristion purposes. A5 the Genoret leserve 1% creatad by o trangfer from one
component of equity to anether and is not an item of other comprehaasive income, items inchided in the general Feserve is not reclassified subsaguantly to the Stutement of Predit

and Loss.
1l

Long Term Borrowings
T Loan from Bank 627,935 BB, G54 -
627,935 5,659 .

“From Banks

ICICI Bank Vehicle Loan

(Secured agamst hypothecation of the car } 31/03/2018 230,724 258,658
31/03/ 2017 269,168 1,048,530
vifva e - 4

{b) From Banks

1CHCH Bank Vehicls Laan

Date OF Matusity: 1st July, 2021 $3/037i018 40 75,208
Rate of interast - 2,59, fnstaiment amaunt is inclusive of 31/03/2087 52 25,208
interast.) 01/04/2016 . .

Amount iy Bs.

Peovision for Employee Benefits
Leave Encashment 220,744 379,329 365,508

Total 220,744 379,129 365,508

in R

Deferred Taxes
Deferred Fax Lability
Difference between Fair vatue of Investment 307,899 313,286 235,214
Difference between book and tax depreciation 5,702,188 8,109,060 1,946,924
Total () 6,010,088 8,422,346 8,182,139
Defesred Tax Assets -
Disallowance under Incotae Tax Act, 1961 {48,387) 2,782 214,993
MAT Credit Entitlemant - . 402,190
Totai {B) (48,387} 3,782 617,183
Totat {A-8) 6,058,474 8,419,564 7,564,956

Amount in Rs.

Deferred Tax Liabilitles
Praperty, plant and equipment

Others-Depreciation difference 8,109,060 {2,417,956} . 5,691,104
Diference between Fair value of investment 313,286 {5,387} 307,899
Defined benefit ebligation 11,084 11,084
Total Deferred Tax Liabitities 8,422,346 - (2,423,343} 11,084 6,010,087
Deferred Tax Assets
Impairment/Expenses Disaflowed Under Income Tax 2,782 {51,169) - {48,387)
Total Deferred Tax Assets 2,782 - [51,169) - (48,387}
Deferred Tax Liabiiities {Net) 8,419,564 12,372,173} 11,084 6,058,474
Amaount in Rs.

Deferred tax Habilities/{assets) n relatlon to:

Deferred Tax Uabilltles
Property, plant and equipment

Others-Depreciation difference 7,946,924 53,330 - 8,000,254

Difference between Fair value of investment 235,214 78,072 . 313,286
Defined benefit obligation - - 108,806 108,806
Total Deferred Tax Liablilties 8,182,139 - 131,402 108,806 8,422,346




Deferrod Tax Assels

Impairment/ixpenses Disallowed Under Incame Tax 214,993 212,211) - 2,702
MAT Credit 402,190 402,190) . L
Toral Deferrad Tax Assets 617,184 Gia,401) - #t 2,782
Deferred Tax Llabilities {Nat) 7,564,950 FA5, 008 108,806 8,418,564

Secured Loans
Cash Crodit & Shedt Term Loan From Bank
Toval

Corporate Guarantes of Transformers and Reclifiers India Ltd.

Sundry Creditors

Totat

Ferm Loan instalrments due with in 12 Months
interest accrued and pot due

Interest accried and due

Others

Total

Advance From Customers
Gther Lisbilities
Total

Total

Current Tax Llabifities
Provisien for income Tax

Total

TR 2

fi %'%{%f%‘?%

3&% e
i

e

e

Sale of Goods {Gross}

Service Income {Gross)

Other Operating income
Total

R
é@uwai-.

5 052,691 40,265,222 26,612 019
5,052 691 20,265 223 25,612 810

Securlty @ Securad Loans comprise of cash credit from banks which are secured by hypothecation of current assets of the Compeny on paripassu basts and collaterally secured by
cestdunl vatue of net fixed ossets of the Company and also coligteraf legal mortgage on paripassa basis on immovable properties situated at Changodar, & is fusther secured by,

61,121,788 45,190,618 43,906,973
61,3217488 45,190,618 43,986,471

Note The Company is i process of compelfing relevant infarmation from Its supplters about thelr coverage under the * Micro, Small and Modium Enterprise Developrrent Act, 2006
since the relevant Information from vendors Is still not available, no disclosure have been made In the accounts, 1n the view of management, the Impact of intergst, that may ke
payable in accordance with the provisions of the Actis not expecied (o be miterial. '

Amnount In RfsAﬂ

230,724 208,872 -
6,805 8,468 -
- 28,265 399,145
1,047,362 - .
1,284,89% 246,605 399,145

Amount In Rg.

656,450 656,450
1,555 258 1,285,658 538,613
2,211,708 1,942,108 53,013

Arnotint in 1ts.

28,313

28,313

1,055,056

5,088,166

2,838,618

1,059,056

5,988,166

2,838,618

Amount in Rs.

265,330,296 256,864,801
- 65,600

454,565 220,380
265,784 861 257,150,781

{amaount In Rs.)

301,341

interest income 175495
Foreign Exchange Gain/{Loss) (Net} 383,138 89,4%0
Other non-operating Income
Dividend income on Non Trade investment 15,000 115,000
Other Income 40,008 41,520
Duty Drawback Income 463,394 -
Total 1,077,035 547,351




Opening Stock
Add : Purchases

Less ¢ Closlag Stock

Cost of Materlals Consumed

Closing lnventorles
Fitished Goods
Process Stock

Less ;: Opening fnventorles
Finished Goods
Process Stock

{fncrease)/ Decrease In inventories

Employea bunetits expenses
Salatles, Wages, Donus & Others etc.
Contribution to Provident and other funds
Employee welfare expenses

Total

Interest 1o Banks
Interast 1o olhers
Other Finance Cost

Totad

Stores & Spares Consumed

Power & Fuel

Labour Charges

Testing & Calibration charges
Rejection Deduclion

Miscellancous Mig Expenses
Repairs to Bulldings

Repairs to Plant & Machinery

Audit Fees

Selling Expenses

Professionat Charges

Insurance Premium

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assels

Rales and taxes

Repairs and Maintenance Others
Freight & Farwarding Charges

Bank chargas .
Travelling £xpenses & Conveyance
Advertisement Expenses

Stationafy, Printing, Postage and Telephone Expenses
Membership & Subscription Fees
Sundry Balance written off

Sales Tax £xpense

Cenvat Duty Expense

After Sales/Replacement Expenses
Amortisation of Financial Guarantee Fees
General charges

Total

35(a) Payment to Auditors comprises {net of service tax input credit, wherever applicable):

As auditors - statutory audit 100,006  *
For tax audit - 25,000
Total 100,000 125,000

8,013,422 7,469,302
164,424,513 110,980 984
14,577,734 BO1IAZL

10,319,052 12,472,477
2,574,779 5,746,741
12,893,331 18,219,218
1L4T2ATT 8,541,818
5,746,741 4,817,946
18,219,718 13,150,764
(5,055,454

5,325,387

7,675,885 8,562,015
344,620 33,014

- 2,000
8,020,505 4,197,029

2.012,%19 2,724,868

2,215 158,809
3,955,962 3,394,665
5,970,206 6,278,372

8,488,255 6,119,352
29,314,576 28,045,180
147,324 112,241
2,768,938 -
2,682,300 3,670,736
108,450 674,007
3,214,147 " 2,483,914
100,000 125,000
40,881 104,373
497,689 833,314
144,362 97,746
. 567
2,375 16,151
102,467 189,448
7,443,826 6,454,592
231,02 337,183
733,900 814,542
10,000 10,000
188,812 227,849
35,000 51,725
1,427,044 3,766
- 141,925
587,411 146,663
230,715 100,685
562,500 562,500
1,059,512 399,244
61,321,687 $2,272,602

100,000




36

Tax Expeivses

37

38
{a)

(k)

(bHl}

39

(a)

{h)

m

\

- Current years 6,573,198 6,308,515

- Rarlier yours 1,203,147 J_'M,B(i?.
Deferrid Tak ’

In respect of current year (2,372,174} 343,614
Total Income tax expense recognised [ the current year 5404172 6,797,091

The Income tax expense for the year can be reconciled 10 the accounting profit as foliows:

Profit before tax = - A . - . T . - 19,55'0,772

inceme tax expense calculated at 27.5525% (2016-2017: 33.063%) ' 6,497,147 -

Tox affects of amounts which are not deductible/{taxabie) In cotculating taxabie Income
Expenses nol allowed in income Tax

Opening Leferred tax not recognised . 783,488
Change in tax rale 206,616 -

Other 13,299,591) 36,050
Totat BABAATE e B8

15,029,!163

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shazes* ( Nos.} 1,936,800 1,936,800
Basic EPS {#s.) 9.52 6.73
Dituted EPS (Rs.) 1,52 6.73
Nominat Value Per Share {)5.) 10 i

Contlngent Labllitles and Commitments
Contingent Liabililes
There is no contingent lizbility of the firm/fcompany not providad for as at 315t March, 2018 (PY Rs. Kil)

Commitments
Caphial Commitments
Estismzled amount of contracts remaining to be exccuted on capital account (et of advances) and not provided for Rs. 13 Lakhs {Pravious years: 31st March, 2017 - Rs, 18,69 Lakhs,

1st April, 2016 - Ry, 18.69 Lakhs).

Imployee Benedit Plans
tn accordance with Use stipulations of the Iadian Accounting Standard 19 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of employee benefits as defined in the Indian Accounting Standard are

given below:

Defined Contributlon Plan
The Company has recognized an amount of Rs 3,37,157 (P.Y. Rs. 4,34,852) as expenses under the defined contribution pian in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Defined Benefit Plan al
Gratulty
General tescrlption and benefits of the plan

15 days salary for each completed year of service. Vesting period is 5 years and the payment is at actual on superannuation, resignetion, termination, disablement or on death. Thel

liabifity for gratuity as ahove is recognised on 1he basis of actuarial valuation.
The Company makes contribution to Life Insurance Corporation (LIC) for gratuity berefits according to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

The most recent actuarial valyation of the defined benefit obfigation for gratuily was carried out at 31st March 2018 by an actuary. The present value of the defined benefit
abligations and the related current sezvice cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each peried of service as giving rise to

additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures each uni¢ separalely 1o build up the fina obligation. Scheme ks funded through LIC.
ajor Risks to the Plan

Actuarial Risk

it is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escatation wilt result into an increase in Obligation at a rate that Is higher than expected.

Variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the Gratuity Benefits will be paid earlier than expected. Since there s
no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cashflow will lead to an actuarial foss or gain depending on the relative values of the assumed salary growth and
Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawaf rates are higher than assured withdrawal rate assumption than the Gratuity Benefits wili be paid earlier than expected. The
impact of this will depend on whether thé benefits are vested as at the resignation date,

Investment Risk

For funded pians that rely on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not be the fair vatue of instruments backing the liability. n such cases,

the present value of the assets is independent of the future discount rate, This can resuit in wide fluctuations in the net liability or the funded status if there Brgﬁigrﬁﬂﬁ”a‘i;lffha[gges in
PN 34 R A
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{#il)

{iv}

(v}

Lquldity Risk
Empioyaes with high salories and long durations or those higher in ararchy, accumulate significant lave! of benefits, If some Gf such employess resign/retive from the company there
can be strain on the cashfiows,

Leplslative Risk

iegisintive risk I the tisk of increase i the plan labilithes o reduction in the plan assets due 1o change In Uhe tegistationfregulation. The government tiay smend the Payment of
Gratuity Act thus requlring the companies (6 piy higher benefits Lo the employies, This will disectly affect the present value of the Defined Benafit Obtigation and the same will have

Market Risk ' o

Markat risk is a collective term for risks that ere related 1o the clionges and fluctuations of the finsncial markets. One actuarial sssumption thal Hos o material effect is the discount
rate, The discount rate reflects the time value of money, An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice vers. This assumption

The following table seis out the slatus of the grataity and the amounts recogaixed in the Company's firancial statements a5 at 3ist March, 2018,
The principal assumplions used for the purposes of the aciuarkal valupiions were as follows, :

S

Discorint Rate ’ ; 7.20 6.80
apecied rate of reiuim o plai gsseis B -
Salary Growth Rate [}
Indian Assurad] indian Assured Bvis
Mortality ' tives Mortality]  Mortality {2006-08)
{2006:08) Table Tabla]
10% 8t :
: younger ages sngd| 10% at youhges agey
Withdrawal Rates reducing 10 2% at|and reducing to 2% al
older apes older dges
) Gratully (Funded
Sr.No. Partlcidats 51718 2‘0}15‘1?
i} Present Valug Obligation
Fresent Value of fusided Obligation LU= R 1,107,244
Fair Value of Plan Assets - 1,123,735 §,235,325
et Llability {Asset} {139,965} {132,881}
{li}  Expenses recognised durlng the year
Current Service Cost 126,613 140,293
Past Service Cost and Joss/f{pain) on curtaibnents and settiement
Net Ianterest Cost (13,340} [15,785)
Totalincluded by 'Tatployee Beneit Cost’ 113,273 124,498
Expenses Deducted {rom the fand : " .
Total Charge to P&L 113,271 124,498
(it} Amount recognised In Other Comprehensive Incorne
Components of actuarial gain/ losses on obligations:
Due to change In financial assumptions {12,415) 46,427
Due to change in demographic assumptions -
Due Lo experience adjustments {42,944} {184,763}
Rteturn on plan assels excluding asmnounts included in interest income (8,606) 18,4979
Amgunts recognlzed in Other Comprehenslve Income {63,965) {118,357)
(v}  Recondillation of Defined Benefit Obligation
Opening Defined Benafit Obligation 3,102,244 1,210,367
Current Service Cost 126,61% 140,293
Interest Cost . 52,549 92,671
Acluarial foss/ (gain) due to change in financial assumptions {12,415) 46,427
Actuarial loss/ (gain} dee to experience adjustinents : (42,944) {184,763}
Benefits Paid {242,275} {202,751)
Closing Befined Benefit Obllgation 983,770 1,102,244
(v}  Recondliation of Plan Assets
Qpening Value of plan assets 1,235,125 - 1,341,423
interest Income 65889 | ' 108,466
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income 8,606 {18,979}
Contributions by empioyer 56,390 6,966
Banefits Paid {242,275) - (202,751)
Closing Value of Plan Assets . 1,123,733 1,235,125
The Return of the assets (net of expenses} is Rs. 6.14 Lacs
{vi}  Reconcliiation of net defined henefit flabliity
Net opening provision in books of accounts {132,881} . {131,056)
Employee Benefit £xpense i 113,271 124,498
Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive Income ' {63,965) {119,357)
(83,575} {125,915}
Benefits paid by the Company - .
Contributions to plan assets {56,390} (6,966},
Closing Provision in books of accounts {139,965) {132,881}
(vilty  Comtposition of the Plan Assets )
Policy of insurance 100%6 100%)
Total 100% 100%
(Ix]  Bifurcation of Llablity as per Scheduie IH
Current Liability* {139,965) {132,881)
Non - Curient Liability - -
MNet LiabHity {139,865) {132,881}
* The current lizkilily is calcutated as expected contributions for the next 12 months
(x)  Maturity Profile of Defined Beneflt Obligation - Gratuity Liability
Particutars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Less Than One Year 712,023 658,936
Cne to Three Years ** 52,132
Three to Five Years 56,947
More than Five Years 367,414




The {uture accruat Is not considered In arriving at the cash - Bows,

(e}

[+]

xS

Ly
{a}

(b}

SensHivity Analysls
{Amount b s}

 Wlarch 31, 2008 March 31 2617
Partlculars Dufinat Bunaflt Defined Benefit
Obligation Ohllgation
1y il ¢ Vatied
- impact due to increase of 50 basis points 969,216 L L0¥8,467
- Impact due to decrease of 50 basis polnts 999,401 1,126,338
oy a Varied by 0.5%
- lmpract due to increase of 50 basis points 499,507 . 3,12'.3,005_
« lmpact due to decrease of 50 basis points i 568,969 | 1,080,550
lydra la aried Hy 10%

WLR x 110% 984,189 1,302,280
WAL K S0% ) 983,280 1,102,218

Sensitlvity analysis is performed by varying o single parameter while keaping sll other parameters anchanged,
Sensitivity anatysls is fatted to focus on interrelationship between underlying parameters, Hence the results may vary if two or more varlabies are changed simultancously,
The method used does not indicate anything about iikefthood od change in any parameters and the extent of the change if any

Operating Segment
The Company’s operations fali under single segment namely "Hadiators”, taking into account the risks and returns, the organization structure and the internsal reporting sysiems.

All assets are focated in the company’s country of domicile,

Segment reveaue from “Radlators” represents 90% revenue genarated from customers which is fully attribinable 16 the company’s country of demicile Le, Indla,

varticulass Year Endad on Year Ended on 3151
A1s nuarey 2018 Jmasch 2007 ..........

Revenue from

- Outside India 13,526,875 9,169,4605

- In India 251,803,421 219,128 6548

Company's 63% revenues are derived from 2 Major Clients and the total revenue from such entitles amounted to Rs. 1,693 Lakhs in 2017-18 and Rs, 3,407 lakhs in 20]5-17,

in accordance with the fndian Accounting Standard {Ind AS-36) on “lmpairment of Assets” the Company during the year carried out an exercise of Identifying the assets that may have
peen impalred in respect of cash generating unit in accordance with the said Indian Accounting Standard, Based on the exercise, ho impairment foss is required as al 31t March,
2018,

Kelated Party Disclosures
List of Retated Parties

Transformers & Rectifiers {india) Limited

2. Feliow Subsidiary Company
Transweld Mechanical Engineering Works Ltd.
Savas Engineeting Company Pvi, Ltd,

3. Key Marntagement Personnel
mr. Hitendra i, Doshi

Iir. Aakansha 5, Mamtora

Mrs, Karuna ). Mamtora

Mr. Sureshchandra R. Agarwal

4. Enterprise over which Key Managerial Personnel is able to
exercise significant Influence

Benchmark KR Solutions {india) £LP "
Skylrek Tours & Traveis '
Fransactions with Related Parties
. . {Amount in fs.)
Name of Related Party ) Nature of Relationship 2017-18 . 2016-17
Purchase of Capital Geods Fellow Subsidiary
Savas Engingering Compaiyy Pvt, Ltd. - 901,427
Enterprises over which Key Managerlal Personnel 15 able to exercise
Purchase of Services
signlficant influence
Benchmark HR Solutions {India) LLP. 35,537 55,217
Skytrek Tours & Travels . 90,102 96,686
Purchase of Services Feliow Subsidlary
Transweld Mechanical Engineering Works Ltd, 17,651 14,989
Services Rendered Holding Company i
Transformers & Rectifiers (india) Limited 36,000 36,000
Sale of Goods Holding Company
Transformers & Rectifiers {India) timited 158,074,388 138,476,376
Sale of Goods Fellow Subsidlary
Transweld Mechanical Engineering Works Ltd. 6,734
Savas £ngineering Company Pvi. Ltd. 426




The company's objective when managing capital is to!

- safeguard its ability to continue as A going concern so that the Company is able to provide maximum return Lo stakehotders and behefils for sther stakeholders,

- Maintain an optimal capital structure to seduce the cost of capitai,

The company's board of direclor's review the capital structure on regular basls. As part of this review the peard considers the cost of capital yisk sssociated with each class of capital re:

Disclosures

This section gives an overview of the significance of financlal Instruments for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial

instruments.

The detalts of significant accounting policies, including the criterta for recognition, the basis of measurement and the Dbasis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of

each cluss of Bnanciat asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 4(1}, {m), {n} and (o}

{I} Categories of Financlal Instruments

Financial Assets

Measured at Amortised Cost

{ij Trade and Gther Receivables 104,395,747 98,460,180 81,344,595
{ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 361,279 212,117 129,512
{iv) Loans 2,176,213 2,124,633 - 2,100,777
(v} Other Financiai Assets 150,565 74,77 B
Measured at Falr Value through Other Comprehensive income

(i) Investments 2,117,500 2,072,543 1,836,413
Financial Liabllities

Measured at Amortlsed Cost

{l) Borrowings 5,680,626 31,333,752 25,612,819
{ii) Trade Payahies 61,121,788 45,180,618 43,986,971
{iii) Other Financial Liabilities 1,284,891 36,733 399,145
Financial Guarantee Obligation

Amount in Bs

3
. ;
Managerlal Remunaration® Koy Managerlat Personnel ) ;
Mr. Hitendra M. Doshi 1,897,453 1,651,582 3
*The Key Management Personnel are entitied to other honefits ?
2lso as per the company policy
Balaace Due 10 be Pald - End of the Year Fellow Subsidiary
Fransweld Mechanlcal Engineering Works Ltd, 9,204 .
Savas Engingering Company Put. ftd. - 903,002
Entespslses over which Key Managerlal Personnel is able 1o oxercise
ala ald - End
Batance Due 1o be Pald of the Year Slgnificant nfluence
Skytrek Tours & Travels B 15,2692
Balance Due to be Paid - End of the Year Kay Manageri Personng] . :
Mr. Hitendra M. Doshl 137,439 218,704
Ralance Dug to be Recelved - End of the Year Holdlng Company
‘Transformers & Rectifiers {India} Limited 35,158,142 34,142,082
Balance Due to be Recelved - End of the Year Feilow Subskliary
Trangweid Mechantcs! Engineering Works Lid, - 14017
43 Eligibility of Corporate Soclal Responstbllity
PBased on the average net profits of Lre Company after computation of Net Profit ns per Section 198 of the Companies Acl, 2013 for the preceding three financial years, the Company,
is not required Lo spend any amount on CSR activities during the financial year 2017148, .
44 The value of realization of Current Assets, Loans and Advances i the ordingry coursa of business will not be less than the valze al which they ire stated in the Balance Sheet.
45 Balances of trade receivables and trade payables are subject to confirmation, reconcilialion and consequential adjustment, if any,
a6 The Company has @ system of physical verification &f Inventory i a phased mannar to cover #li items o a quartatly basis. Adjustmant differences, I any, are caried gut on
compielion of reconciliation.
a7 The Compiny has a system of physical verification of fixad assels in a phased manaer to cover all items aver a peried of three years. Adjustment dilferences, if any, are cartied out on|
compicetion of reconclliation. .
.
a8 The Company did not have any [ong term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses, t
49 Financial lastraments Disciosure
fa)  Capltal Management

{if) Fair Value Measurement
This npte provides informatien about how the Company deterrnines fair vaiues of various financial assets.

Falr Value of financial assets and liabliities that are not measured at falr value (but fair value disclosures are requlred)
Management considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and firancial liabilities recognized in the financial statements approximate their fair values.

{iil) Financlal Risk Management Chjectlves
while ensuring liquidity is sufficient o meet Company's operational requirements, the Company's financial management committee also monitors and manages key financial risks
relating to the operations of the Company by analysing expasures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market fisk (inctuding currency risk and price risk), credit risk]
and liguidity risk.




Marker Risk
Market risk is the risk of uncertainty arising from posstble market price movements and their impact on the futuze perfoimance of a business. The major components of market figk
are commodity price tisk, foreign currency risk and Interest rate risk,

The primary commodity price fsk that the company Is expased to include the price varistions ity she price of CRCA Sheet, The mentioned components foim a major pasl of
manufacturing of Radislors, The prices of these commodities tead to incresse/ ducrease iy the cost of Radiators

[nterest Rate Risk
The Company's Interest rale risk artses from the Long Terr Borrowings with fixed rates, The Company's fixed rates borrewings ace cavled 8t amortised cost,

Liguldity Risk

The Company manages Hquidity risk by meintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents including bank deposits and availability of funding through an sdoguate amount of commiited
credit Tacilitios (o ment the oblizations whan due. Matingement monitors rolling ferecasts of lauitity position and cash and cash agiivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. In
addition, liquidity mansgement, zlso Involves projecting cash flows considering level of Hiquid assets necessary to meet abligations by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets
& linbilities and monitoring balance sheet Rguldity ratios,

The followlng tables detail the Company's remaining contractisal maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The Information included i Ui

tabies have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash fiows of financial Habilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The tables include]

Both interest and principai cash flows, The contratiual maturity is based Gn the sarlest date on which the Company mey g reguired to pay.

As a1 31t March, 2018 - o

Borrowings 5,283,415 627,934 . 5,911,348
Trasle Payablos 61,123,788 - - 41,123,708
Other Fingncial Liabllitins . 1,064,167 - . 1,664,367
Total 67,459,369 627,934 - 68,087,303
As at 35t March, 2017

Borrowings 30,475,094 763,216 95,440 31,343,752
Trade Payablos 45,190,618 - - 45,198,618
Other Financlal Labilities 36,733 - - 36,733
Total 75,702,446 763,238 95,440 76,561,104
As at 1st April, 2016

Borrowings 25,612,819 . . L 25,618,819
Trade Payabies 43,986,971 - - 43,986,971
Other Financial Liabilities 399,145 - - 399,145
Total 69,998,935 - . GY,398,93%
Credit Risk

The Compary’s customer profile inciude Holding Company and industries, Accordingly, the Company's custorner credit risk is moderate, The Lompany's average project execution
cyele is around 4 to 12 months, General payment terms include advance, a credit period of on an average of 180 days and certain retention money 10 be released at successiul
completion of the order, In some cases retentions are substituted with bank/ corporate guarantees, The Company has a detailed review mechanism of overdue custemer receivables
t various levels within orranisation Lo ensure proper attention and focus for realisation,

it it Rs.

SR -“ oy

As at 315t March, 2018 -

Loans to Employees 121,166 73,815 96,770 291,781
Trade Receivables 104,395,747 - - 104,394,747
Other Financiai Assets 2,003,627 - 31,400 2,035,027
Total 106,520,548 73,815 128,170 106,722,525
As at 31st March, 2017

Loans to Empioyees 187,210 146,201 - 333,411
Trade Recelvables 98,460,180 B - 98,460,180
Olher Financial Assels 2,537,939 - 28,000 2,565,929
Total 101,185,329 146,201 28,000 101,359,530

an




Transparas Limiled

60 Flrat flmo adoption of thd AS + Reconclilatlon

Effact of Ind AS vdoption on the balanco sheot ns af March 31, 2017 and %E— il £, 2098 o —
. & at 31et Morch 2097 An at 18t Aprll 2016
Provicus GAAP find AS As por Ind AS Provious  Jind AS As por Ind AS
Fariculare Notes Adjustmont Balance Shook GAAP Adjustiont [Balance Shagt
{1) Non Current Asgols
(@} Property, Plant and Equipment To000572 - H,000,672 70,400,541 v 70,488,541
(b} Capitat work-in-progross . - . - - «
©} Inlangitie Assols - - -
{d) Financial Assais - - v - - -
() lavesiment . 1 1,126,000 047,543 2072643 1,125,600 Tei452 1,835,413
(i} Loans. 1.701,422 - 1,791,222 1.0641,222 . 1641,222
(&) Olhar Non Currant Asssts 11,107 905 - 11,107,965 10,004,000 - 10,509, 860
Tetal Non Current Aseots B4,714,758 LLTR-TH) 55,662,302 84,166,583 714,493 4,066,870
{2) Curronl Astots
{a) inveniories 6,232,040 - 26,232,640 20,020,060 - 20,620,006
{b) Financial Asgals . . . - . S
(i) Trade recaivabies 08,450,160 . 95,460,100 01,344 655 . 81,344,595
(il Cash and Gash Equivalenis FAERE - FRFARY 120,542 - 128 512
{iv} Loans 3341 - KEXIRE 461,555 - 461,655
{v) Others T 717 B FELNaY) - - -
(¢) Currenl Tax Assols (net) 535,248 . 536,240 63,846 - B3, 840
{d) Gther Cuironi Abbels z 243044 45 008 $.781,847 657,498 34h,208 1,002,780
Tetal Current Assets 120,884, 75 45,206 129,329,950 194,166,009 346,205 04,631,274
Total Assets FRENEIN 1,292,740 254,882,261 185,341,632 1,050,018 189,308, 25 ) ]
Equiiy
(a} Equily Share Caphat 14,303,000 - 10,368,800 19,358,060 . 19,368,006
(b) Ciher Equily 3 103,318 292 {1,081,022) 132,307,274 87,740,84¢ 066,060 86,715,307
Totat Equity 122,706,263 (1,04%,028)| " 123,676,271 157,416,044 066,668 105,003, 307
Linbtiifilos
{1) Nons Current Liabllities
(#) Financial Liabitilies
(i) Borrowings 880,650 - 858,056 - - v
{il} Othors - - - - . -
{b) Provisions av8,128 - 19,120 5,500 - 365,508
{c} Deforred Tax Linbiilios {Nol) 4 5,116,704 2,303,770 8,470,504 TA75,004 85,952 7,504,956
Total Non Gurraat Liabititios 7,353,582 2,303,770 9,857,351 7,540,512 89,952 7,930,484
{2) Curront Liabithies
(@} Financial Liabiiies
() Borrawings 30,265,222 - 30,265,222 25812.84% - 25.5612.819
(i) Trade Payablos 45,160,618 - 45190818 43,966,971 - 43,586,974
(iit) Omhars 246,805 B 246,605 369,445 - 399, 14%
(b} Olher Current Liabitities 1,042,106 - 1.942,108 518,093 - 5813
(€) Bhorl Tenm Provisions 206919 - 26,919 28313 - 28,313
(d} Current Tax Libilitios (Not) 086, 166 - 4,988,156 2,038,818 - 2,818,618
Totaé Curront Llabilitles ,669,839 . 83,668,639 73,384,478 - 73,364,475
Total Liabilities 013,220 2,303,770 93,315,980 51,224,981 89,952 81,314,943
Tetal Equity and Liabilities 215,699,613 1,202,748 244,992,201 186,341,032 1,056,648 189,388,250

1 Fait valuation of investmants In Eqully Instruments; .
Under the Previous GAAP, long ferm investmenls were maasurad al cost less diminution in vaiue which is other (han lemporary, Under $he ind AS, investmanls
i equily instrumaents of companies other than Subsidiarios, Associales & Joint Ventures are measurad at fair valug, As al the Irensilion dale, the Company has
made Iravocable choica to account for lese investmenls at fair value through other comprehansive income {OGH), resulting in Increase in tolat squily by Rs.
7.11,413 and Rs. 9,47 543 a5 al April 1 2016 and March 31, 2017 rospactively

2 Flnanclai Guarantees!
Under ind AS, financial guarantee contracls are measured initlally at falr value and subsdauently accaunted al amorlised cost using affective inlarest melhod
The hoiding company has given financlal guarantess for lhe Company without charging guaranies fee which have baen recognized on transifion date.
Accordingly, an emount of Rs, 3,45,205 has been recognized as prepaid guarantea chargss a5 Bl Agril 1, 2016 wilh corresponding credil fo deamed capital
contributior from holding company, Simifarty, an amount of Rs. 2,17,295 has been recognized as prepaid guarantee charges as al March 31, 2017, the
corresponding amounl along wilth the changes in the guarantes during the year, aggregating to fis. 562,500 has beon laken to equity.

4 Doterred Tax:

eferred lax has been recognized on the account of adjusiments mada due (o application of Ind AS. These adjustments have rasulled in an decreass in aquity
by Rs. 89,852 as at Aprit 1, 2016 and Rs. 22,01,872 as al March 31, 2017 and subsequant Increase In Deferred Tax Liabikily.

5 Remaoasurement of defined benofit ptans;

Undor pravious GAAP, acluarial galn and losses ware racognised in the stalement of profit and loss. Under ind AS the actuarial gains and tos$es from parl of

remeasurement of defined benefit plans emounting {o Rs. 1,19,357 (deferred tax impact Rs. 30,734) hava been recognisad in other comprehansiva income
instead of stalement of profil and ioss.

an
‘
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Reconcillation of tofal squity as at March 31, 2017 and Apeit 4, 2016

AW BEABT ApTIF
Particulars Notoo |om & 315 MATSh 2514 (Dato of
Transltlon)
Tolal Gquily (ShEBNOIALTS' URAeY under 122,686,504 | 307,146,641
Provious GAAP
Adjusiments:
Recegnition of finpncial guarantes 2 907 705 346,208
Equity instrunmisnts mogsured al f8Ir value 1 947,643 711,413
Amoriisation of firanclal guaranloa 2 (562, 500) -
Dularrad lax on above adjusimonls 4 (2,303, 770) (85962
Total adjustmant to oquity (1,044,022} 066,666
Tetal equity under Ind AS 124,876,211 108,083,307

ol

Effoct of fnd AS adopilon on the Slapdalane Siatement of Profit and Logs for tha year enided March 34, 2017

Previous GAAPF Hind A A por Ind AS
Partlcuiars Notos Adiustmon

I. Revenue frem Cparatlons {Gosc) 257,150,781 - 267,180,781 .
1. Qther income 547 361 - 547,381
), Yotal Revenue { + [} . 257,658,732 . 267 585,152
IV, Exponsos

(a) Cosl of Matarials Consumed 140,444,765 - 140,444 765
(b} Changes iy ventories of Finlshad Goads

and Process Slook {5,056, 454) - (5,060,454}
{¢) Excise & Sorvice Cost 28,566,530 - 28,556,536
{d} Employes Banefits Expense 1 8,077,672 110,357 6,167,026
{e) Finange Cost 6,278,372 - 8,278,372
(N Depraciation & Amortization Expense 6,061,333 - 8,051,333
{g) Other Expensas’ 2 52,076,277 G652 500 52,638,771
Tolai Expensas 237,436,603 681,857 | 238,117,260
V. Profil Bofora Tax {lll1V) 20,262,620 (B81,8857) 18,580,772
Vi Tax Expongas:

{a} Carrent Tax ralating to:

< Currem Year 6,308,515 - 3,308,518
- Earller Years 144,862 - 144,662
Net Currant Tax Exponses

{a) Doferred Tax 3 {1,761,399), 2,106,043 43,614 -
Not Tax Expenses 4,692,978 2,106 093 & V97 991 '
VIL Profit for The Year (VW) 15,569,851 (2,786,870} 12,782,782
Vill. Otwer Comprehensive [ncome (CCI1

(2} Rems gt wil nol be reclassHiod to profil of lusy

1) Ree-messuremont of lhe delited bunalil plans i - 119,357 119,357
(i} Galap rem invesiments in aquily nBliunvenils 4 - 236,130 236130
donignaied at fain valob Udoligh other comprehoensive
NComo

Tox mmpact - {106,805) (108,808)
[0) Iters lhat wilt b reciasgified to profit o joss

IX. Total Comprefiensive income for The Yoar 48,668,661 (2,540,188) 13,029,463
(ViL:Vill)

1 Remoasuremont of definod beneflt pians!
Under ind AS 18 Employae Benafits' Remeasurament |.e. actuarial gains and losses of definad banefil ptans amounling 1o Rs. 4,19,357 (deferrad lax impact Rs,
30,734) have baen recopnised In other comprehensiva income. Accordingly remeasurement have bean adjusted from Employee Benefit expendiiure resulled iny
corresponding increasa in Nel Profi after tax. ’

2 Amortization of financlal guaranteos: ‘
Financial guaranteas have been recognized as financial guaranies prepayments as at the transilion dale. Such guaranieas have baan amortizad 1o slatemenl of
profit & toss over ihe guaranlea parlod, resuiting i increese in other expenss by Rs. 652,500 during year ended March 31, 2017,

3 Deferred Tax:
Deferred lax has been recognized on the account of adjustments made due to application of #nd AS. Thase adjuslmenls have resulled in an increase in deferred
tax by Rs. 21,085,013 during year ended March 31, 2017.

4 Fair vatuation of Investments In Equity instr H
The Company has imevocably slacted to present ihe changes i fair value of equity instruments of comparies other than Subsidiaries, Associales & Jeind
Venluras are measured at fair value in Olher Comprehensive Income (OCH, as at Aprl 1, 2016, Subsequent fair value changes have been recognized in Cther|
Comprahensive Income (OC)). This has rasulled in increase in other comprahensive income by Rs. 2,36,130 {tax impact Rs. 78,072} during year ended March
31, 2017.




